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Attention: Peggy Bradfield w / 

/ Administrative Ord&r NSL- J/Zs -J-

Dear Ms. Bradfield: / . *Ctrifi.30-o3*~***6'^ 

Reference is made to your application dated 'M* WmMt a non-standard BiioteigrulttancfefleaU ^ 

gas well location for your existing /Weil Ng which was drilled in ;?xo and 

completed In the ^ <t-t^frtanrtwn^^—welUoafiAter* 2 '7£ feet 

from the .1W/1 line and /gyp feet from the to,,; line (Unit / € j of Section J J " . Township 

z£ North, Range £ West, NMPM, rf,County, New Mexico. 
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Sincerely, 

WDIiam J. LeMay 
Director 

WJL/MES/ag 

cc: OO Conservation Division - Aztec 
US Bureau of Land Management - Farmington 


